SCHEDULE "A" TO BYLAWS

RULES AND REGULATIONS

OR COURT SQUARE CONDOMINIUM, INC.

construed Occupant COMBON ۲, correspondence personal professional customarily egoing violation purposes AND use therein, fron Ä. business restrictions OCCUPANCY of said incident records **Buch** for therefrom. (a) maintaining for other 3 manner restriction. which to the or. 0 H RESTRICTIONS 88 Keeping then accounts professional t h e 88 to principal Such residential to 1 property use uses) 119 prohibit therein, personal shall Z residential use personal are telephone W as part цs e expressly not æ <u>C</u> designated. o f 0 an d Unit handling the business professional however, 5 calls ē declared and relate roperia The not hig 9 0

- good without expressly ach ovisision of the Common Unit order the provided Owner Elements COMMON an d prior repair shall consent ELEMENTS Bylaw 01 herein anything Φ, h 1 9 of the obligated 9 o w p There מ stored Unit Board the shall to 10 ij Declaration of maintain the σ accordance Directors סמ Common obstruction an d 9 except with Elements keep Bylaws. 111 9 8
- without contents cancellation insurance Unit in the Unit. INSURABILITY. the thereof, Owner 0 Common Ģ prior ٦, 0 f any shall the 0 insurance written Elements Nothing o f which Common permit the consent would be shall anything Elements 9 buildings, which an y ьe o fi will inviolation of done which of Ċ t h e ç increase 9.0 or kept the Board of will result contents done, Buildings, апу the ۵, 0 Directors. any law. Kept thereof, rate ä the
- permit window, windows erroo. 70 OUTSIDE 6 roof anything without sign, Ö affixed placed 9 O.F gwning, the any BUIL DINGS. Ç t o on prior 9.0 part the 9 canopy, hung outside consent placed thereof shutter 9 Unit displayed upon walls of the Owners 9 10 o r exposed the Board antenna doors shall exterior 0 of Directors the 9 of not o fi outside cause walls any Building E. kind 10 o f

archester ar proposition and constitu

those machines overload LECTRIC p systems 0£ the onditioning syl stems originall appliances, the electric WIRING. Board system accessories wiring Directors. installed, ×0 9 ב ב Unit the or equipment plumbing syst without Owner building, system, 0 the 04 # 0 Occupant prior operate the other heating writt

- PLUMBING those or other substance shall be thrown therein. apparatus shall not be used for a for which they were constructed, FIXTURES. water be used for closets, any other lavatories, and no sweeping, purpose
- negligently, 6 phonograph, the Buildings. permit th e rights, comforts or convenience premises Owner his servants, instrument or carried permit any disturbing noises in the Building his servants, employees, agents, or visitors, nor anything by such persons that will interefere was, comforts or convenience of other Unit Owners. I shall play upon, or suffer to be played upon, anything, which m rument or operate or su television set, radio or if the same shall disturb which may be or become an Unit Owners or accupants. ô 0 in any Unit, or -... immoral, noxious suffer to be other or annoy occupants of the annoyance or nuisance or offensive either N O sound Common Elements Unit Owner willfully operated system in
- obtained, structurally change any of the boxes or other bulky articles Unit only with the consent of Board of Directors, and any dan occupants or to other persons Directors may direct. the Building as ALTERATIONS AND STRUCTURES. Nothing shall be done or in, on or to the Common Elements, which will structural express on ly places heavy other manner such manner and in or and then only causing such damage. only as may be spproval of the Board of Directors. Safes and articles shall be placed by the Unit Owner in out. of integrity and any damage done to the Building or only by the stairways or through windows the Board may direct, and at such times and by such persons as the Board of any of shall be paid for by the Unit Owner the Unit, from of the any taking a safe or other from overloading a flo shall be the Board Buildings. Building or wall-laines. Safes, furniture, carried up into 0f Directors first which would
- shall be kept free unsightly materials. any part c LAUNDRY. of the articles shall be 2 clothes, and clear and clear of rubbish, sheets, blankets, laundry g a n y out of a a Unit or debris Common Elements and exposed other
- disposed on in a clean and sanitary many time to time within the administrative of the Board of Directors. Nothing sh windows northing windows, silla. an y TRASH. Trash, garb of Nor porches. the shall windows, doors, decks, porches or patios. any rugs garbage, O M Nothing shall be hung les or placed upon th and mops be shaken or hung other шаппет Ru les bags, Waste 88 an d prescribed from bus shall th e Regulations ъ ф from window

installed draperis, bli be off-white WINDOW provided blinds COVERINGS. 0 Directors. each Unit conform to or that curtains visible the color Owner Draperies, those other standards specified by 00 the 0 f blinds from the windows t'h e portion curtains Ċ. ction of said exterior shall his or said

Rent" maintained Lease" the Board Board of "Sold" signs of Directors, or its or "For Lease" signs 818n8 The 9 right No "For Sale" or permitted on any part of the ight is reserved by the Dev other window displays on sold Units. its ag-"For agent, Rent", to place "For Sale", "For unsold or unoccupied Units 9 "Garage Developer advertising shall be Property Sale" and/or or in an y

shall otherwise, PORCHES, PATIOS 1 be decorated, e o without PATIOS the consent AND enclosed DECKS. 9 ב ב No porches, patios covered by writin 8 οf auy the awning Board or decks óf 01

Directors. prevent Property SOLICITING. e Tipe **1**8 same. prohibited Canvassing, solicing and peddling ited and each Unit Owner shall coop shall cooperate 0

used OUTSIDE 끍. outdoor lighting fixtures. clear OF white light bulbs shall

υ, Ω,

Condominium docuemnts. requirements PETS. . No pets will be allowed other than Board of Directors. and which rd of Directors, and for safety and health" which comply as specified those within with approved the

vehicles, required property Directors furthermore, have Board designate vehicle of if, prior to being parked Directors shall other X 0 or is left in an inoperable obtain the written TRAILERS, within vehicle parking constitutes thau the right the 8h a 1 1 passenger areas AND judgment 9 rt O þ OFF-THE-ROAD for their allowed hazard, change cars, pickups, and permission of the within of boats, discretion, the condition. within the Condominium the 3, Board of trailers, location Condominium. VEHICLES. have t'h e nuisance, the Directors, vans, etc., from Board are

objectable, open storage arports. CARPORTS. areas of closets N O storage Carports. and overt Only overhead in the of any motor Storage kind shall vehicles shall be permitted shall be permitted attic areas only. shall ę G parked 11 ij the 10

Ħ XHIBIT 17 B 11 To DECLARATION OF CONDOMINIUM

BY-LAWS

with the al broser

O.F

COURT SQUARE CONDOMINIUM, INC.

These

Bylaws

of

Court Square Condominium,

condom

Condominium a 0 Court 351 C ssociation orporation ondominium ganized ö ondominium"), Square Bylaw er under seq., of. and Act, Condominium, Ownership members to are Ω O are Sectin the t'h e amended, applicable of. use promulgated provisions Act, the 10-3-1 Inc., an d Condominium. Code for the occupancy ρ et Ç of HOL pursuant O. seq., the -for-profit corporation, the Alabama purposes thereof. Ş Property Alabama The to amende 1975, provisions o f the governin Nonprofit of Alabam Section S) the of an

Ownersh additional Property 0 to 9 8 Condominium equivalent ecording rticle used these ø Ħ Į. used ä herein which 0f Act Bylaws 0£ Property sai of ٥f an herein, = ۵ may shall COURT Association" amen the Declaration shall ω, dment Ç have SQUARE Declarator the added the automatically ţ 6 11 11 term e e ÖĦ 6 provisions CONDOMINIUM, the Same defined Condominium. tbe "Association" Declaration οf definitions Condominium Condominiu become בָּ O.f. INC., the the submittin The Declaration applicable and shall Δ) C) pursuant Condominium provisions attributed npon all words Ģ, ÇQ such the the t o Ç 0£

occupants present 0f the an d Units futu н μŢ owners, the Condominium 曲ort ы 93 8008 les and their and

with amended, accupancy of record ("title employee the Declaration and Property are and the a Unit accepted conditions"). an y of Condominium, title agreements, u u other shall constitute any and conditions, manner persons ratified, The restrictions the Rules are acceptance S ¥ h o subject an they and шау agreement and and use will may of to Regulations b e نم the these easements 9, deed that hereafter complied Bylaws, or

166 Commerce addr Street, 0f Montgomery, Alabama, the office O Hi the Association 36104. shall

ARTICLE ļ H MEMBERSHIP AND MEMBERSHIP MEETINGS

S in the Condominium shall 1.01. consist QUALIFICATIONS. o_{ff} a11 0f the The record members owners o f the 0f

Unit recording membership the Þ, Association ECTION 9 the other in the Ħ. owner Condominiu, 1.02. the 9 instrument public þ 0 f shall CHANGE Member Association œ certified and records ь Д o H thereby establishing 0 F tbe the of Lee delivery shall be MEMBERSHIP Association. copy terminated. County, Alabama, of such to the established record . title Th e Secretary instrument, membership ъу of to the 0 f

which the manner ECTION ĎУ owner hereinafter t h e 1.03. 15 owner entitled VOTING thereof, provided RIGHTS provided 01 for. Ъy The his ¤. The vote the proxy number for Declaration designated 0£ Unit votes Ħ, Ç

superseded approval one concerned part Association. record shall person, title P ELIQIBILITY equirement esignated by orized \mathbb{C} Association. ownership ECTION legal entity, the an y ţ thereof ь Ф, Such owner hi8 the person, Unit of. his o H designated Unit bodyof φğ representative designating shall for person certificate right TO VOTE. against Q3 the 1.04. the Unit. may trust a certificate of entitled ŭ of the Owner 0£ Ħ subsequent 91 ø person entitled such ь С, Ħ not Association to vote quorum DESIGNATION the such À HO If a Unit œ his entitled Unit **ў**. revoked shall entity to cast n I membership, or vote the shall ь О. Unit Þ other 6 Unit Unit the . **\$** an d 0f shall be established by the record corporation, HOH certificate considered 9ф person certificate certificate the 9 0 and filed to event 18 for Å, filed with appointment the is owned ofit legal and ij. 10 concerned valid owned by cast the Board any to cast a Unit vote VOTING default entitled апу a Unit is owned shall entity, owner until partnership, signed purpose 9 is not filed with of Directors for φđ Ħ, the owned vote REPRESENTATIVE fail signed Ľ 2. until the of. more than Ç revoked the the Unit thereof determining Secretary the ьу payment the þ cast effected bу vote for requira Secretary bу corporation a11 officer Unit Owner cure by one more chan the e ut trust with 9 the 9 shall for o ff 0f ΩĮ O.ff 00 (1) until other duly such **vote** than the the the the the AND Ξ OH. Ξ 0f

meetin not 60 entitled to DOT され the ь С least for membership considered any proposal requiring two cast the vote (2) 9 days ָם נו Vote determing the prior for of the Unit. ť, the the Unit the requirement date approval of Owner concerned fixed for the

βğ for other shall annual the Ş ECTION 1.05. business authorized to date e O December 31, Board Unit purpose held each Owners OĦ, succeeding withn o fi Directors. ANNUAL electing 1985, the thirty meeting. year MEETINGS. be transacted by (30) The Directors Developer shall call at a day annual Thereafter, days of the Within ninety and meeting and time determined 0f the annual transacting anniversary shall memb the first (90) meetings ت ø days

o f the President for Members the ECTION ¢ Members. may confined 1.06. апу 6 0 ä called the purpose Business SPECIAL to request, the δą 9 transacted MEETINGS. object(s) purposes, the Ħ. Board writing, of and Special β H stated of a11 shall be Directors Ħ special meetings one-third the called by Or meeting (1/3)

meetin SECTION meeting meeting. 100 шау stating Bylaws HOF ¥. 1.07. e G HOTE The called shall waived shall be the NOTICE mailing of than date, either thirty considered 0 ¥ time, рe Ð MEETING. before mailed (30) days notice in place notice 9 Ö. and after Notice each prior the purpose for which served. manner Member of. Ç a11 the provid pot members date

Secretary therein, Member SECTION vote 8 and P. o f valid шore Ö his the 1.08. D O person person than except du ly proxy Associatoin VOTING one O. authorized other shall for the bу (1) Unit H proxy than Ġ. before PERSON particular ם, honored attorney-in-fact. the Developer executed addition the OR appointed unless BY meeting ħ, to his PROXY. writing filed with the shall a.A.o time designated No proxy act Ą, οĘ the

SECTION meeings of (502)Ħ, 1.09. percent person the QUORUM. Unit of 9 Owners. by proxy the Unit votes Owners shall entitled constitute holding t o BOTE ß 4 than cast

the govern number npon quorum SECTION 1.10. Articles which, and 1 8 1 voted LS cast required, control the фy present o H npon express shall Incorporation, þу VOTE in which <u>a</u>t Unit ь Р. decision provision an y RE QUIRE D necessary Owners, unless meeting, case HO Ľ, TO 0 f the express question. these for TRANSACT the the Bylaws, a Act, the vote the of. the adoption question BUSINESS provision ξů Declaration, majority difference 0 f 19 When апу 0f

notice Members ρr SECTION 1.11. ь Д, other шау the cannot present adjourn than Nembers Αt ь́е such announcement ADJOURNED 0 the organized O UA adjourned represented, Meeting are MEETINGS. present, 20 because meeting the Meeting, until from any either time μ 44 Ξf business quorum Ç which Ħ, апу time person meetin without dnoznm quorum 20 0£

transacted called. which might have been

ΡT business SECTION 16 1.12. a11 annual other THE members Members' ORDER OF. meetings meetings BUSINESS shall be: and, The 38 0 f

- (a) Call to Order;
- 9 Calling ٥f the roll and certifying Off. proxies
- Proof o£ notice O F meeting 01 waiver of notice;
- (E) Reading and disposal 0£ any unapproved minutes
- (e) Reports of officers;
- (f) Reports of committees;
- (g) Election of Directors;
- (h) Unfinished business;
- (i) New Business;
- (j) Adjournment.

Directors Condominium, Owners SECTION Unit shall Owners 1.13. O F be. 8 PLACE such held шау OF other æt ьe MEETING. the designated suitable principal Meetings place þγ office the convenient ٥f Board the of. Unit the ō**f** Ö

ARTICLE II - BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SECTION 2.01. NUMBER AND TERM.

need quub (3) er e members (a) pot 0£ Ħ, The фe Directors ultimately who first Unit shall Owners. Board shall consist p e of designated thereafter Directors Directors o f 81X 3 Ãq elected expand shall the members. consist Developer. 28 日 hereinafte the Directors 0f three The

the meeting members expir hold 0f 9 of the three designated. æ office until O H annually. the 3 Members years. Board such Įp shall of Directors any One-third time Ď. event, as his elected however, elected (1/3)successor 0 f by serve such the Unit terms of ក់ឧទ Director Owners

- elected 0 f ٤ Secti shall oard Dire esignated ritten this shall the **E** deemed Vnit ctor serv of Directors. Board Director of its own designation Section S 2.01, file Owners. receiving shall 0 n 0 bу person long 9 with designated Developer D e ť the 2.01. p e D) designated hereunder the Ι'n designated from the Developer entitled the Board, 18 The Developer may the Цp secretary пO time least may remove Ö the event event no person file said person to designate choosing; provided, serve to number with a designation time Sumo Developer pursuant ů, the the member ' of ечеп one shall, and remove votes most Secretary, has one replace H to though pursuant 0 ft Į, the recently been more пешвег the of the however, and the the Director pro provisions designated elected Units, **6**, Developer designate event 0 fi Ç member elected deemed that with
- the ursuant replaced gnated second Αt t o Place ann Ąά the ual Section two first One Meeting, Directors ם בן annual 1.05 the the 0 f elected Articles Meeting Director the Ąą o ff Bylaws, of originally the Incorporation Unit Unit the Owners, Owners. Q, esignated A t

stead

фb Meeting Three annual selected office subparagraph two Directors right of the Unit Owners Ьe H w o subsequent thereto, to then Directors Meeting, Åφ subject the the the expire 9 elected Articles right Unit Ç the elected Articles O.F the Owners. shall this 0f bУ Director οf right the Incorporation shall ъу the o Fi the е Ф. Section the reserved Incorporation Unit Owners Unit Notwithstanding . 0 originally t wo replaced Unit elect Owners. Directors 2.01 Owners. ö the ьy ţ Directors 6 designated shall elect Developer 6 Αt At designate two the whose replaced each the foregoing, Directors Directors shall replace term annual under third ρĀ

۵, without designated Unit 'n ECTION Owners cause, 66 ÞΨ 2.02. duly held for 2/3%) Developer ЪΫ REMOVAL. an percent affirmative шау such of. Any ьe the votes purpose, Director removed, vote eligible to other o H either sixty-six than with 9 Q e ti and one 0

any successors, esignation, pect SECTION Director called 0£ less ö otherwise, which than who 2.03. for or Directors restirement, shall this su ch a quorum, VACANCY hold vacancy purpose, majority AND becomes office 34 disqualification, occurred. REPLACEMENT. نتا shall of the Special for vacant choose the remaining Meeting ъy unexpired reason Ιf ø removal successor Of Directors, Directors of. Offic death, Ħ.

ECTION 2.04. REGULAR HEETINGS. The Annual Mee

shal 甘 practicable. establish adjournment eetings. Воа н Ьe μď meetings regualr Ιf of. present of. The such the Directors of. Directors annual the Board resolution monthly, 10 shall 2 members, may, by Of quarter-annual ŗ. 8001 6 Q Directors adopted, held meeting, resolution thereafter immediately shall Д 0 provided e H notice ę, duly **8** semi-annual require afte a quorum adopt шау of. such 6 գ,

and Board Directors shall tri CTION o f 0 npon Directors HO 2.05. held npon H T at least SPECIAL for the the five Office any written MEETINGS. (5) purpose œ, days thе request notice Association. may Special meetings ė, 0 f ţ called each any Director bу 0£ the 8

þγ Dir and the of. shall Board deem ectors ed irectors Board plac ECTION пешвег 6 0, shall equivalent required are 0£ thereof 2.06. constitute 0f шау present Directors the Board E C and Ç WAIVER any the апу at any Ħ ø Ħ. time waive waiver of FO. a11 of Directors at giving of business writing NOTICE. meeting the members шау. notice and such notice of. Апу φ, such waiver the member of notice. Ъу any 0f transacted o fi Board, him `of an y meetin the meeting Attendance the n o Board shall 00 9 Q 3 a t ٥f notice ğ time such the ьe

Dir a11 ø ansaction Ħ S meetin O CTION present ч o_{ff} 2.07. ٥f and business, the 白 sufficient QUORUM Board, Ħ an đ AND eeting ø 6 majority the TRANSACTION constitute 16 act which of 0£ the þ there Ņ 0 majority quoru Directors BUSINES ۲. 8 for 0 F quorum shall the Αt

Ħ meeting O shall Ä resent. therw 4 Ÿ bе announcemnt these the 0 F the specifically Bylaws. meeting act Diretors, 0f 台口 the from Ιf the provided the <u>.</u> Board quorum shall not meeting, time Directors 0f ţ, уď Directors, time until the pres without Act, a quorum be present ent except tbe notic ther Declaration shall r. D other шау 4

Common established 0 80 property Board Directors Ħ a11 administration 0 eclaration ard 'n fine any such board 0 Owner wners shall CTION written o f haν Expenses for one шау Ιp for shall have of. acts Directors bу 9 9 addition Collection violation and violations bav 2.08. Ьe t'h e Directors the of Ьy notice **ب** Unit an d ø levie Ç owned sound the the these to POWERS о 0 powers 6 Owners the but Ò. govern Αq thinss affairs power 0 f anything to bу Ħ; for more 0f and management power Bylaws the AND for levy fines may the shall reasonable not and involved except Ç to each 0 f DUTIES. Unit par fine an d to Ħ, the шау levy conduct duties ъe. than ticular day enforce obligations Ç limitation 0 f everything necessary Ģ. Owners pot 8 8 against Condominium consider rules 88 fines The the Condominiu Fifty a violations enforced 0 f ь Ф, Ъy necessary Unit ij Board the against delegated the law o fi and, regulations the Dollar Owne the Unit o H against fines 9 an d Ø H continues Board Directors ч the for OH **0** (\$50.00) ower δУ t O may 0 ¥ p o fi Unit were Unit the and The the the the of d o

o f Owner persistent injunctive Ľ proceedings æ the Board enforced against same violations and or Unit the were relief regulations. violation H Board for 0f Unit Owners. Сошшоп 0£ Directors, injunctive of to Owners the Unit pt s require 0£ Directors Expensese the AII rules involved shali be rules relief, including such Unit Owner Owner expenses and shall owed by and 07 and charged to the regulations, have ۲. Unit Owners regulations collection thе connection with the t o particular Unit attorney's power adhere to 10 of same involved þу particular Ö a Unit any

any for interest, Director his Director CTION services for õ from 2.09. nor 01 the corporation Directors may receive receiving preclude 2 8 management COMPENSATION. such. the compensation Ħ This contracting which of provision the S S æ Director compensation. Condominium 86 Director with 41 shall employee of the Ф, ۲ij. шау not compensated Director for prohibit which

managing manager mployee SECTION affairs time ъe a Director 0f H authorized o H agent, Ç Directors. managing of 2.10. time the thе who Ъy OWDS Association, MANAGING Condominium under t O the agent may **a** 11 employ The Board interst, either shall compensaiton AGENT. of 9 the e G Directors tomanage e o ρο services Ħ. firm Тhе a Director, the supervision the Board paid or amount thte of corporation a manager ţ of property established Dir aпу o f su ch Ħ. 9 9

following: obtain CTION insurance for INSURANCE. the Property The Board which 0f shall include

- and their the amount Buildings E Condominium, Association their T. mortgagees, in determined by the fire containing mortgagees, Declaration; insurance 28 the Trustee the Units the 86 Board accordance with Board their for of Directors extended and covering each of Directors, interest with the o£ coverage the and шау requirements Unit the all Unit and appear, interests insuring Owners payable Owners and
- such છ coverage as public liability the Board of insurance Directors 片. su ch may determine; amounts and with
- С, assessments estimated ociation (3) given ij fidely annual than including o p time p 0 or the all Units event may bond Þ budget) during management 8 U B reserve coverage plus equal not the the reserve less aggregate term funds, agent, as the 11 Ç an amount than of. three funds; Ħ. the each amount the months estimated and (based) bond; case custody œ, шау such aggregate provided, maximum 0 f bonds
- etermine. 3 such other insurance 88 the Board o Hi Directors

payable Board Т'nе provide 0f premium Directors to that shall and that the Board adjustment **5**6 Common o m Directors œf. net Expenses. 1088 proceeds shall The All thereof o d such made shares shall poli and

0 policies insurance disposition insured the insureds, **8**t 0 Owners or of the may the sh a 11 least o f an y not Declaration. the contain including insurer Unit ten 0 f e G proceeds invalidity (0.1) Owners, cancelled 38 waivers a11 days a result **A11** mortgagees 0 F and of arising policies prior insurance Or any shall o H substantially written any reduction from any acts 0f of provide Units. insurance physical shall notice o£ that pro modified carried dama of the such

diminished policies personal obtained provided accidents pecifications, any Unit Ĭt his improvements shall insurance φ property that shall occuring wallcoverings, bУ Owner, the Board of Directors ьe the reason and contain tbe Ç liability contained for against within his 0f the bis responsibility any waiver Unit furniture, own benefit of. injuries such additional insurance ă, the over Unit, 814 œ, carriers shall sustained and subrogation Unit provided o f furnishings against above each and jot, gainssi a11 ъe loss or Unit ρυ (20 the. that and affected ø betterments and plans insurance Owner a11 carried further damage other su ch and

mless ECTION 2.12. Owners each except the for o fi Board The for the any LIABILITY their Unit of Directors members mistake Owners OWD OF 0 f THE individual willful of. the shall not shall judgment, BOARD Board indemnify OF 6 0, DIRECTORS. o f negligence, liable Directors misconduct and Ç The 01

H O H пешьега Declaration been proportion liability behalf Directors Unit selfdealing. It Developer, Board thе the corporations, Owner made 0f 0£ Condominium. Ħ. Common of the 0 H with respect to OT the the Directors, to Ħ. of. arising the 9 out of the Condominium unless Common Elements. contract bad the Elements bears to O.F Board of Board ¥. faith total out these without whether also intended It is understood of. with the Developer of 얁 9 liability aforesaid any contract Directors Bylaws. апу Directors shall contrary fear members contract the апу thereunder indemnity of that Ιt shall be limited to interests such an d O Hi made by them ۲. 8 the made being the liability or employed permissible-for the contract shall intended provisions have by the Board affiliated ij S 0f charged his favor po al1 ů p that personal interest tbе 0 0 f o Hi 0 fi behalf such with any the t b e

ARTICLE III - OFFICERS

Board hall S ь Ф, ECTION O. Hi elected: Directors, 2.01. ELECTION. the following Ät each officers annual 0 the Meeting Association 0 f

- (a) 0f ъ, shall President, Directors preside chief executive and of the wh o over shall the officer Members, 0 meetings **P** 0 ff Director Association and who shall 0f the and Board o da
- 9 duties disability Vice-president, who and Ġ. exercise the President, shall, the Ļ, power the perform absence 0£

шау ьe more than Ħ the one vice-president. Board 0 determines,

- book meetings general, minutes Directors Secretary, office wherein of perform sh a 11 an d 0£ al1 A TO secretary Ġ. ьe resolutions all the meetings shall be recorded, Members, and the duties responsible of teh and enacted who incidnet the Board shall, **a**t . for minute such o f 0
- 3 records and books Treasurer, ₩Ď0 shall of account. supervise the financia
- <u>e</u> Directors Such additional shall deem necessary. officers S the Board o f

officer Directors not-for-profit have ers of SECTION the 9 any officer general шау impose 3.02. delegate corporation; powers su ch POWERS. 28 limitations any the Board usually specific provided The vested 0f respective ů, Directors powers restrictions that 片 su ch the offic шау C O officer an y see Board npon fit. other ह पुंड 0 fi the 0 H ω

elected ECTION 0f 3.03. and one qualified. Ξ TERM. year and Each officer until his shall hold successor shall offic Φ have for

meeting majority SECTION 3.04. oard o fi Board Vote called the ef, шау Board for the ь Д, REMOVAL. su ch whole 0 f removed, Directors purpose Board Апу with officer e f 9 9 Directors without elected spec ä cause, 9 any appointed regular Ъy

and shall not Association, office SECTION then from that t o 1 1 take апу ъe 3.05. rquired to make unless effect time, RESIGNATIONS. SOME such date. from time the resignation it effective The or e time acceptance Any fixed ÓĦ 6 officer ij it s ьe of mad e the receipt resignation u. resignation writing Åq,

vote HOT Président, 9 disqualification successors SECTION of the whole becomes Vice-President, 3.06. o q.≊ vacant 9 shall hold Board VACANCIES. otherwise, of Ъy Directors Secretary, office reason the Ιf for Directors, of may th eunexpired Treasurer, the death, choose office ЪУ μ resignation, 9 ĝο successors term. majority 0 fi one the

D D compensation S ECTION 3.07. for COMPENSATION. their services. The officers shall receive

ARTICLE ΔĪ RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAINTENANCE AND RE

Property The shall responsibility ө. С as set forth for maintenance in the Declaration. and repair

ARTICLE V - ASSESSMENTS

Directors accordance records SECTION such for Act. shali records with the 5.01. tъе Association, such provide provided ACCOUNTING generally for for the accepted accounting RECORDS. ä records maintenance the Alabama to be The 0.É maintained Condominium principles, accounting Board 0£

86 ß CTION year 6 Ьe 5.02. o fi prepared th e BUDGET. Association. 20 estimated The Such Board annual budget ę, budget Direct shall take for shall each into

for The 0 supplies for surplus extent Board amounts individual to account HOL Ĥ xpenses eplacements claration. 0 Common annual the account maintenance, the of estate that of H billed OH. the **8** than Unit (as that Directors, to year, materials, budget H Expenses пау deficit, Directors the estimated distinguished ው ዑ, landscaping, the Oweners during must taxe The seperate or charged D; e sqld assessments including repairs expenditures shall ę G required соппоп 40 86 shall parts, and at Common pursuant replaced the behalf basis províde ъ 6 foreclosure and ç from individual mortgage case individual insurance, Expenses for salaries, those the and services, the 0 fi Expenses, rather for replacement 01 tъе for 6 шау the preceding year other seperate expenses such ø purchase an Association, these be, shall periodic 9 may than fuel, wages expenses and adequate савЪ maintenance, preceding other also include Unit Owners designated 0 H ŭ Bylaws power income or COMMON payroll basis also judicial those shall lease by reserve requir for O. and year, payments 6 Q, collected any and р. Б. repairs β¥ basis). Ho Сошшоп taxes more

each ECTION Unit of. an d fiscal 5.03. such Owner copies year ASSESSMENTS. year. pot thereof shall later Op shall be ь. Р. e H than before approved The ten estimated furnished the 010 by the first days ann Ъу day before Board 5 u d Board 0 fi

ь Ф, day one Owner Assessments not The the monthly su ch 4 his spective otherwise the 0£ twelfth relieve Сошшоц Unit year shall each monthly budget Board assessments annual 0 F Owner 9 as shown рау Expenses shall be (1/12) month monthly for bua Ç any directed not **þ**18 of Directors Ьíв send P budget, 0f Assessment shall an y Unit using ö of. obligation each ЬΫ monthly on or before year, shall the Assessment e. ЪУ hi8 continue the his Owner to, each the succeeding manager or share Unit or shall annual budget. fail Assessment . 00 receive shall as set Board. Unit of his t O ç to last 9 the for of the Common рау not the рау Owner Ьe month forth managing first monthly statements the determined. determine N 0 obligation Common O D each month approve delayed his Unit of or before shall day מנ Common The the the Owner agent Assessment 0f Elements assessment Ŗ. new an estimated Expenses раў, year t o Declaration. each month the Expen Each doing shall рау COV monthly 8 shall , o s his λq

ucceeding SECTION date Ħ. Board year, su ch Assessment ٥£ shall year, 5.04. closing the period 0£ e e annual Dir shall PRORATION OF proportional 0f covered for ectors. his ъe such budget less Unit Åq Ιf unit such bу to the shall be than ASSESSMENTS. such each budget. owner Ü number Unit fu 11 first as approved by for Owne Commencing year, 0 f year, For the months the then е Д 10 COMMON with and the any

Assessment for Curr ent month 9 fraction ϣ ø month

Board Directors 9 receipts fiscal year. 86 Ęo ECTION after may SOOD shall the an d shall deem for the end thereafter 5.05. financial expenditures ъe such desirable. cause entiteld, ANNUAL 0f year statement to each 8 so ended, showing o o nogn and shall STATEMENTS. year Any holder furnished to su ch for e G written covered by an annual the practicable, other ofa immediately request, Within information each a summary first Unit the to mortgage ninety preceding Board obtain Owner budget, o£ as the (90) the 9 o fi

Owner showing fifteen cause and owing ECTION ö the shall be furnished and (15) the 9 amount the kept 5.06. days Assessments from such status Þ o H notice ACCOUNTS sperate any o H Unit his unpaid Assessments ö charged Ġ account statement the Owner. account from The Baord to record Board an d of 0f his account time 10 J paid 0f Directors OF each Directors to time. bу other Unit such any charge setting Owner Unit Unit

Expense accordance Directors insufficient ECTION 5.07. and for deficiency with course th e approve that OĦ thе remainder 0f SUPPLEMENTAL inadequate the estimated for an y þ monthly the supplemental year, o Ħ such remaind to cover annual it shall BUDGET Assessments, year, budget the AND budget Ç, appear then such estimated ASS the for determined ES to the covering year, S Board gu c'h MENTS. Common copies shall year, Board the Į, Ιf

Owner, pplemental which each and supplemental Unit thereupon budget. Owner œ for budget supplemental Assessment shall bis. sh a 11 proportionate Ъe furnished share Ç ьe made

the at payments Ħ essments. SECTION Common thе 0 f Unit every 3 E Declaration when t O provided 5.08. Expenses Į, Owner exercise Unit due, equity, PAYMENT Owner shall for tbе 9 assessed an d these ij. for Board fail to the OF enforce рау the collection in the manner Bylaws, ASSESSMENTS. Alabama condominium e H ō. his any refuse. Directors 0 proportionate an d otherwise ţ herein 0f shall a11 H make shall be rights all unpaid Ownership provided. any such

Unit Owners available together affecting hronological SECTION Rules and Regulations with upon authorizing the incurred. during ь Ф, 5.09. Содшоц current reasonable order kept RECORDS normal the Such copies Elements, 0f detailed payments of prior business thе records concerning o H The notice specifying receipts t'h e bus hours Board and such Declaration, Bylaws for accurate financial the æt o f examination by expenses, and and the Condominium, Directors itemizing office expenditures records statements shall o f and the Ħ.

SECTION shall 5.10. RESERVE required FUND. ö deposit Αt closing, 21 amount each equal Purchaser

amd 28 reserve Assessment. pot Assessments. ь Д, for considered operation The an advance an d sums maintenance deposited shall payment of of the o O Proper

ARTICLE VI - DEFAULT

the C the Directors entitled mortgage money foreclosure paid non-payment ь Ф, SE due Association same through judgment CTION paid 0 ť date, may liens not the teh ťo 6.01. ㅁ sale its foreclose the рау the of the required lieu Association for appointment are shall and Board of Directors, DEFAULT any Association Association, sums, 0£ foreclosed. have Ç foreclosure the suns, acquire, hold, charges or N the right lien without of f charges or Assessments PAYMENTS. попеув a Receiver within acting encumbering The · waiving it 8 bring Ç Assessments in the through thirty Association lien, mortgage bid in In the suit if it its the Unit the Same (30) t b e its lien. CO event 03 required Association and fashion days recover Unit Board shall requests required created convey o fi ъe

Owner If result for 31 issued e u action Unit thereof membership non-payment to 1.8 the of sold, Ľ'nе purchase foreclosure interest shall then, of moneys at at the 6 0, ₽÷ tbе 0£ cancelled the due brought foreclosure time of the said Association, pបន against such Unit membership sale, Owner μ and Ħ.

becomes the owner 0f Unit reas

time **A11** which of f expense expenses, foreclosure proceed foreclosure, 89 попеуз the and shall question. shall repairing a11 211 ß a11 real reamining after suit, sale Ben ins include, expenses incurred ьe estate costs ۲· **1** Of. including returned shall an d consummated, it попеу brokerage incurred refurnishing but offer due Ö. deducting the not reasonable it said th e מו fees ħ. 6 for former Unit Unit the 0f the shall deduct limited and monthly assessment the for releas attorneys' expenses foregoing bringing Unit sale 6 ø Owner o f ŗ. advertising and from necessary fees, the question. items of Ö su ch Unit, such the

hereinabove behalf, Declaration, Articles courses Įp ешешау the ö hereafter ECTION шау event it may deem appropriate. 0f enforce action bring 6.02. enumerated, ٥f ь 6 violation the 台 appropriate action VIOLATION OF constituted, the and/or Bylaws, the provisions or sue same 0£ the for time, DECLARATION provisions damages, o f to H (A) Assocaition for the enjoin such violation the same such or take OF of documents the CONDOMINIUM other 9 are all enabling its BOW legal such just OWD 10

for Association injunctive ECTION 6.03. to the foreclose against costs thе relief COSIS prevailing 0 F it 8 ρù Unit su ch lien, brought AND Owner, proceedigs Ħ ATTORNEYS' party, recover bу the 9 shall and H þ Association, Op EES шопеу **Б** behalf αŢ judgment or entitled H an y sonable מל action the tъе to

awarded þу fees, including the Court those incurred appeal,

ARTICLE VII - MORTGAGES

the Owner S ECTION Association 8 다 아 다 mortgages his 7.01. who NOTICE shall Unit FO BOARD shall maintain notify 30 D) DIRECTORS. the Secretary of record su ch

апу the entitled holder, mortgage Association, ECTION insurer Ç timely 7.02. holder, o H identifying written guarantor LENDER'S NOTICES. insurer or guarantor of notice an d the the паше Unit number Up on an d written address a Unit P request address, will о њ the

- (a) the either Unit condemnation ţ securing its material of portion mortgage; casaulty of 1088 the Property or that affects
- 9 ٥f Апу Assessments Unit o p (60) which 9 day delinquency Ħ. charges holds owed by the mortgage; Ħ, the Owner of the payment
- <u>C</u> 0 f maintained lapse, апу insurance cancellation, Ьy the Association; policy õ material 9 and fidelity modification bond
- SECTION 3 right 0 fi Апу 9 afforded 7.03. insurer to proposed specified examine EXAMINATION 0f Unit percentage of action that ĝη mortgage on the Owner books O.F pur required mortgage BOOKS апу and Unit ö the records holders Section shall The consent have œf. 5.09 holder, the

these Bylaws.

ARTICLE VIII -USE AND OCCUPANCY RESTRICTIONS

however, designed. an d SECTION Property related 6 0, 8.01. Th e construed shall foregoing common purposes USE ьe Ħ. AND used such restrictions OCCUPANCY for manner as for other than which RESTRICTIONS. 8 ¢ Ç the Property prohibit use residential shall ĕ þ not BEW

- (B) records Maintainin8 therein. bis personal 10 professional
- 9 records Keeping 9 bis accounts personal therein. business Or professional
- <u></u> Handling his personal business calls or correspondence therefrom. 9 professional

principal are residential expressly use declared and not customarily ä. violation incident

and and Elements Common shall authorized Direc ECTION ь С their sued shall be used Elements the however, to visitors, 8.02. respective respective for such the The USE the residential shall and use, purposes only parking 40 Units by guests, for maintenance not for COMMON su ch use **48** area, access, 9 the household are other of ELEMENTS. obstructed, persons residing and other thе approved an d ingress purposes operation respective help ànd special Ъy The damaged and tbe which egress therein Common Units; areas other 9

interfered with by any Unit Owner.

noise 9 thereon offensive S ECTION 8.03. OI judgment disturbance on the which activities O.F Property, shall NUISANCES. the ť others. Board constitute shall nor of Directors ė, shall Z O carried Þ unlawful, anything nuisance or D #10 cause unreasonable 日日日 С, Į, done therein an y which Unit Buorrous shall 70

o f obligated condominium ij expense, shall the omitted, S ECTION 8.04. perform Unit a11 Condominium of. ä ţ Owner, Property would hig maintenance maintaining reimburse promptly, Unit, his adversely MAINTENANCE Property. damaged tenants, 23 15 the and repair defined and 9 affect Ъy Association agents, at. repairing AND Each the his in teh å REPAIR. WOIK negligence guests or licensees umo Unit jeopardize Declaration, with respect апу for risk, Owner Each part the 0f the Unit costs 0 M shall expenses o f misuse safety which Owner and е Д

outside cancellation Each Unit Unit clothing, his 9 Unit, Unit מז an d Each outside which Unit, o_f Owner 9 the shall not do or allow Unit Owner insurance sheets, or install шау winter antennas, shall paint increase blankets, ОÞ outside maintain 8 9 shil not or T other decorate set other the laundry hís forth 8 disply, store or Units anything minimum equipment, Or rate Unit ЪУ 9 70 adorn any 9 10 other ţo the temperature the the fixtures ьe cause canopy Board done use articles outside COMMON the 0 H 0 H Ħ. Ħ.

the Board of any ð, Directors. kind, without the prior written permission

shall time the S sanitary Board of ECTION 8.05. 6 Ō time kept папп only in the Directors, TRASH. ۲. administrative sanitary and shall be Trash, containers, gar Rules disposed 6 00 æ and S an d prescribed from Regulations o f othe ᄇ ţ clea was 0f

on e Unit(s) purchasers, е С tion connection 9 SECTION have 8.04 of and/or Hore the been 8.06. 0 f this Article. sales therewith Developer such unsold or unoccupied Unit(s) as sold by RIGHTS office, the notwithstanding may OF and Developer from DEVELOPER. шау time maintain customary and occupied to the time use Until provisions a11 and μ bу o H model signs show the the of

Pπo clothing, respectiv stairs, articles, bicycles Ü の田田の日 espective r roved perty S 90 (F) 9 CTION exposed βĄ areas including belonging area rugs, shall Units, wagons, Unit the 8.07. as o f not Board sheets, from Owner шау 10 PERSONAL 0 the stairs 96 toys, windows, 0f an y other 9 blankets stored or βy Property Directors Unit leading furniture, specifically PROPERTY. the Common porches, Owner, Ŷ, Board kept except are other to such patios, decks clothing Ω Q the in the Articles o f designated 8 whe laundry except Direct baby decks entry of s p an d TED O n shall or other for ä, personal ifically œ Fi riage walks, other such the the 90 ₹ 0

CTION 8.08 RIGHT OF. ACCESS ≻ Unit Owner sh a

Ħ shall the αE Ħ time Buildin threatening correcting oard ssociation onemergency urpos anaging ø Ô, sıred Unit that purpose 6 6 o H Ç o f any immediate, o f Owner. ם Dir agent not. keys Common performing an y 300 another su ch Ø which o f case n c e 8 8 078 ç and/or In makin 8 conditions entry a11 whether the the Elements Ç The case Unit the requests doors installations, hi s Unit ٦. any inspections of. Unit manager o r 百十 Unit an other Ç ם originating for ۵ μ ¥. Owner facilitate emergency Unit time hís Common Ö 0 located, entry рe Unit the rson the reasonably additons, alterations Owner 9 shall are Element, for such right emergency managing π manager 10 provided authorized ı, made furpish elsewhe the his presen convenient 'n. T O purpose agent, and/or Unit entry. ÷ 0f that, for advance Ç ьy at entry inthe the the the for the to o f Ħ,

Unit Dir homes, from the storage x hibit anoes, n authority 0wn change survey ECTION time motocycles eH trucks, 0 f approval A assign an d 0 vehicles, the 8.09. an d The ct time. 0 CO (except limit assigument OF specific plot 0£ remove parking PARKING. the off 101 The the plan for an y the for Во Board number parking are 0 f pickups ard unauthorized road vehicles attached 96 Parking the. such of. of shall not 0 f parking spaces Directors. Directors and parkin specific Areas ç váns), vehicle the 6 0f 9 <u>წ</u> without are spac the shall trailers, parkin used Declar campers, The Bet 68 Uni als used the forth for 99 rt Board ation 0 Owners Ø boats, рa 用Ot prior dead op οf

constitute provided that they adopted regulations strict Board SECTION 'n Of. 9 any Unit, accordance Directors, ß approved 8.10. nuisance to relating PETS. except and shall Ç by the Board with others. provided household those N 0 HOL the animals ħ, expressly administrative that the of peta shall judgment Directors, and they shall be moz3 e e authorized raised, o f time rules the Ç kept bred further Board and ם בי

0 fi o f Schedule "A" which 6 concerning the Directors 8800 promulgated Directors ECTION shall provisions shall Rules are become 8.11. to each Unit Owner prior ьe and Regulations shall be an d บระ annexed effective RULES 0f effective. amended by the Board of Directors. of the Units and the these hereto OF until Bylaws, CONDUCT. and Initial Rules and Regulations, amended made Rules furnished by to the time ďμ Common Elements may þ ЪУ addition part an d the Regulations hereof tъе when the Board 6 Copies Board o£ 86

ARTICLE IX - MISCELLANEOUS

<u>ც</u> Association affixed circular bу ECTION causing reproduced an d 9.01. 片. tъе ť form SEAL. 9 year 9 an d æ otherwise facsimile οf The shall it s seal creation. thereof contain of tъе Ö the Said Association ъ. рапе impressed seal of shall the 9

ğ the S ECTION last day 8h a 11 9.02. 0 Fi be that December FISCAL period YEAR. œ, each 0f twelve The fiscalk (12)months year 0£

one 0 f manner SECTION 708 the officer or T name time to Board æ 8 or other orders more 9.02. 0f shall be of the deposit accounts agent BANK time, Directors. Association Ą 9 determined from ACCOUNTS. resolution authorize agents for the shall be Ьy of the The the payment of money issued ti ne Association, and in Association. Board signed to time the maintenance e Fi by such Directors βģ All checks resolution officer such may, 0f ۲.

given t h e O H 5.T.Q postage notice required to the day S last ECTION ÞУ P Association, and of such prepaid, KDOWD depositing demand be given by these 9.04. post mailing addressed 80 NOTICE. office required the su ch same address to the person Whenever notice shall Bylaws ä according shall the **6**. any OF deemed the notice United 9 entitled deemed Declaration, to the 9 sufficient States thereto demand given records Mail, 9 řÉ

6 thereof lav, whatever Incorporation, said CTION OH therein, in writing, ۲, notice, under 9.05. required shall be these whether WAIVER signed by the ţ Bylaws deemed equivalent ь О, provisions signed OF given or the the NOTICE. under before person of Declaration, the Whenever thereto. Ċ. H the provisions persons after Articles `ав А þ thе entitled Wavier of notice time any 0£

S a HOIL with Ħ 9.05. the requirements an y CONFLICTS. o Hi these 0f These the Bylaws Bylaws Condominium conflict are set with Ownership forth

provisions Office provisions shall 0f control. the o f of said Judge 8 a 1 d Act, Act OĦ. 10 Probate 0 the Declaration,) Declaration Lee County, 22 83 recorded the. Alabama, ם. the the

ARTICLE X - AMENDMENTS

statement any regular sixty-six eligible ondominium. These 0£ and ţ ç said and of Ö Bylaws ę, ß 9 that the the duly Cast meeting special meeting two-thirds may be Bylaws proposed amendment. the notice recorded Ьy has been Unit shall be modified or 66 Owners amendment æs 2/3%) given inaccordance with of Unit aforesaid valid מָז amended percent to the person Owners unless z. 0 contained modification or by Declaration by the provided that of the (A) (P) proxy forth these votes 0 9

ARTICLE XI - CONSTRUCTION

imposed ertheless, be Wherever context remaining מָל ь С tъе Pioa feminine 90 the masculine Bylaws, requires. and or provisions become remain in 9 it shall be construed to neuter, Should any of unenforceable singular fu 11 0 f singluar force and this form of at law, or in the 9 instrument effect. covenants plural, the pronoun mean the whenever equity, herein shall.

Directors foregoing Inc., were adopted the first ಭ 8 the meeting Bylaws of Court 0f

SECRETARY